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Kim Kinsella Aedix &

From: Neil White

Sent: 26 August 2008 08:47

To: Kim Kinsella

Subject: FW. PROPOSED CLOSURE OF BT TELEPHONE BOXES

From: Greenhow, Kevin [mailto:kevin.greenhow@cumbria.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 23 August 2008 14:16

To: Neil White

Subject: PROPOSED CLOSURE OF BT TELEPHONE BOXES

Neil,
Your letter of 30th July re the proposed closure of telephone kiosks around Copeland was passed {0 myself, to
consider a local response.

| have had some research of our calls data conducted to ascertain how often these kiosks are used to contact
~ police. You may find the information useful in your considerations.

In the last 12 months, this is how often the respective kiosks have been used to contact police:

01229716447 - 1 PO

01229717224 - 0 Egusrens?
01229717249 - 1 { oweraiss®
01229718257 - 0 Covner

01229772144 - 0 Sieoois

01229772311 - 0 tea cyeme
01229772535 -0 Slecaf<
01229772689 - 0 ¥oe VW~

01046693208 - 1 Stxesh ‘&= ]
01946693398 - 11 (inc. 8x999) Cu/end ool
01946693556 - 4 (all 999) The. Saoo—e
01946693832 - 9 (inc. 5x9899) Cynp Lovsd
01946724211 - 1 (all 998} H rnnvativ
01946725211 - 1 {xieiosip ™ :
01946810220 - 38 i’inms)ﬁ zunoReT
01946810228 - 4 (inc. 3x999) (Moo Low
01046810301 -0 Pasusde

01946820304 - 0 Banicend,

01946830590 - 4 (all 999) Pent S&w
01046841206 -0 W s?‘“
01946861212-0 WGLZ

01946861257 - 1 (all 999) Caws o
01946861294 - 0 Crunpiolia
01946861773 -0 \Bocoiw

You will see from the above that most are very seldom used to contact police.

I have highlighted those that would appear to be the exception. The one at main Street Frizington, in particular
would appear o be a frequently used facility to contact police, often in an emergency. The same could be said of
the one at Overend Road in Whitehaven, though to a somewhat lesser extent.

| would share your views that consideration needs to be given to the vulnerabilities of certain sections of the
community, and would support that where this is the case, the maintenance of a public telephone facility is

26/08/2008
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important.

| hope that some of the data provided above will assist, should the need to prioritise arise.
Thankyou.

Kevin Greenhow
Acting Chief Inspector
West Cumbria BCU
01900 84(4041)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This emall, its content and any file transmitted with it, may be confidentiallegatly privileged, and are for the intended recipient only. 1t may
contain information protected by law. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or other processing of this information may be unlawful and may
be a criminal offence. if you have received this email in error please advise Cumbria Constabutary on 0845 33 00 247 or via email return, and
delete this email and any attachments immediately. Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily

reflect the opinion of Cumbria Constabutary.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of compuier viruses.

é Please, consider your environmenial responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do | need 2 hard copy?"

26/08/2008



_ Safer and Stronger Communities
Neighbourhood Development « Cleator Moor Council Centre
The Square - Cleator Moor - CA25 5AP

Tel 01946 505020 Fax 01946 855027

Eorums website www.cumbriaforums. org.uk

13 August 2008

Jessica Hall
Communications Officer
The Copeland Centre
Catherine Street
WHITEHAVEN

CA28 7SJ

Dear Jessica

RE: Closure of BT Public Call Boxes in Copeland

| am writing on behalf of the North West Copeland Neighbourhood Forum, the last meeting
of which was held on 16" July 2008. After hearing the information on the closures, from
Alison Walton, Forum members were strongly opposed to closures in there area and
asked that a letter be sent to Copeiand Borough Council for inclusion in the formal

response.

The Forums main concerns echoed that of other Forums in Copeland; call boxes are often
a vital lifeline in rural areas with weak or sometimes non-existent mobile phone signal.
Mobile phones cannot always be relied upon in this area; alsc not everyone can afford a
mobile phone, especially low income families and elderly people.

Other concerns are as follows: -
« BT hasn't included reverse charge calls and 999 calls in the annual call statistics.
This raises the question of how often they are used in emergency situations,
therefore proving their vital place in the community.

« The boxes earmarked for closure in the North West Copeland Forum Area
include:
Screel View, Parton
The Square, Parton
Hinnings Road Distington

Parton residents were very concerned that two boxes in the village are earmarked for -
closure, especially the phone box in the Square. Parton has recently lost its Post Office
and shop, with the removal of the phone box on the Square this will mean the only service
left in the village will be the post box!

| hope you will find this information Lxseful when compiling the Councils response.

Yours sincerely

Marilyn Pritchard

Neighbourhood Development Officer
01946 505023

Email: marilyn.pritchard@cumbriacc.gov.uk
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Muncaster Parish Council

Chairman Clerk
. Mr§ Hallett Mrs K Wales

5 Wells Cotiages 1 Wells Cottages

Ravenglass Ravenglass

Cumbtia Cumbria

CA18 1P CA18 18P

Tel: 01229 717373 Tel 01228 717 716

Email: chairman@muncasterparishcouncil.org.uk Emait: clerk@muncasterparishcouncil.org.uk

Communications

Copeland Borough Councit

The Copeland Centre

Catherine Street

Whitehaven

CA28 784

Dear SirMadam,

Closure of BT phone hoxes in rural areas of Cumbria

We are wrifing with regard to the above issue and the concerns of the Parish Council for the effect such
closures may have on the residents of this and surrounding parishes. We are particularly concemed with the
services in Broad Oak - Ravenglass, Comey, Ulpha and Silecroft which are listed for closure. The residents
of this parish see these services as essential and wish them fo remain.

Whitst we appreciate that usage of these services may be limited in comparison with other areas, we

consider public phone boxes to be a vital facility, The poor recepfion from mobile phone masts makes it
_necessary to provide a means of emergency communication for residents and visitors to the area.

With this in mind we ask that BT reconsiders its plans to disconnect the services.

Yours sincerely,

On behalf of the Parish Council,
Mrs Katherine Wales
Clerk

C.C Lake District National Park
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Communications
Copeland Borough Council
The Copeland Centre
Catherine Strest
Whitehaven

CA287SJ

Dear Sirs,

Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - 01946 861294 - Ennerdale Bridge - CA23 3AR

| wish to object to BT’s proposal to remove the above public telephone box.

With no mobile phone cover in the area, if this phone box is removed, there will be no local
means to summon help or the emergency services, should a parishioner have a fault on their
domestic service. This occurred 2 years ago when the whole village was disconnected for
approximately 3 days. On that occasion a fragedy was narrowly averted by the early morning
visit of a carer who discovered her elderly patient, collapsed on the flaor, behind the door of her
house, having tried to summon help during the previous night.

The emergency response fa|iback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School, against
whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate use of this

public phone to summon help, in an emergency, should staff be unable to access their own
telephone.

Due to the mountainous terrain and lack of mobile phone network cover, up to 9000 per year,
Coast to Coast walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners, ramblers, visitors etc., and members
of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be removed. Only last year, a Coast to Coast
walker collapsed and suffered a heart attack on reaching the village of Ennerdale Bridge.
Fortunately, this occurred not far from this particular phone box and the local Mountain Rescue
Service was able to be summoned and render aid promptly.

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdale. The other
one is at Croasdale village. These phone boxes are the only means for members of the public to
summon the Mountain Rescue Service should there be an accident on the surrounding fells.

Please do not permit BT to remove this community asset and safety lifeline.

Yours faithfully, /27/ Z W

b Fhen Gortt
Enracclety
cA 23 38R

/Wd&é;aadd‘ﬁlaf”‘gfmpinq Wwf-fﬁ
Lerad fomes Las gear dve b @ vaiety of mearmas Fo &
. t e *
WBTMJMM%QJ-CQ’. /WMWM%M:?
MW,%%M&EM&OXWMMM%MM
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Lply sent 9/308

Jessica Hall

From: Helen Gilmour [cleatormoortowncouncil@btconnect.com]
Sent: 08 July 2008 02:30 .
To: Jessica Hall

Subject: Removal of public call boxes

Good morning Jessica

In response to your letter dated 19th June, Cleator Moor Town Council wishes to oppose the removal of public call boxes
in the area. Although there is only one box identified in the immediate Cleator Moor area, it is felt that the removal of any
of the baxes represents a reduction in service for members of the community as a whole. This will be detrimental to
residents and visitors to the area alike. There are large numbers of people who do not possess mobile phones and in our
area of the country, it is not always possible to obtain a signal if you do have one.

The area in general is trying to encourage tourism so the removal of any facilities which would be of possible benefit to
visitors, would be detrimental to that aim.

Please add our views to Copeland Borough Council's when submitted in August.
Regards

Helen Gilmour
Clerk to the Council



105 Main Street
Distington
Workington
Cumbria CA14 5UJ
27" July 2008

Dear Neil,

1 thank you for your correspondence on the
proposed closure of phone boxes in our area and the consultation results which I would
like to say the information contained was well researched. On examining those boxes
marked * it appears that these phone boxes are used to an acceptable level and should be
retained due to this fact alone.

Screel View Whitehaven

Shows further that a proportion of people 234 have long term illness, 211 over the age of
65, and a 116 rented properties who may benefit from a public phone box plus the fact it
is sitnated by theﬁ?QS and as stated may be a life line in case of an accident.(732)

Overend Road Whitehaven

Shows a high proportion of rented property nearly 40% an indication which may show a
low proportion of home/mobile ownership. Plus the fact many people are on some from
of welfare benefits and as stated may not have the financial resources to have a
home/mobile phone to hand. (1,134) '

Cliff Road Whitehaven
Shows that again 30% in this area are in rented accommodation which may mean that
they do not have access to home/mobile phone. Further a high proportion of elderly

residents identified in this area who will benefit from access to a public phone for
communication to the essential services and others such as family ect. (967)

Finally we must support any changes which may have an impact on the quality of life
especially for the most vunerable in our borough and those who are geographical isolated.

Clir.Jeanette Williams
Harbour Ward Copeland Borough Council

N\ S

\O
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Page 1 of 2

Kim Kinsella

From: Neil White

Sent: 28 July 2008 09:24

To: Kim Kinsella

Subject: FW: Removal of Public Call Boxes

From: Chris Shaw [mailto:jcshaw@talk21.com]
Sent: 25 July 2008 16:30

To: Neil White

Subject: Fw: Removal of Public Call Boxes

Parton Parish Council
Your letter of the 23rd July 2008 refers.
The parish council's response is below.

So far as Screel View is concerned your reasons suggest that the box is on the AB95. In fact it is set back from
the trunk road and would not nornally be seen by a motorist who did not know the area. The parish council are
concerned that should it be saved then the box some 300/400 yards north at the junction of Brewery Brow and the
trunk road would be put at risk. This latter box is directly on the road side and visible.

Chris Shaw Parish Clerk

----- QOriginal Message --—-

From: Chris Shaw

To: j2hali@copelandbec.gov.uk

Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2008 2:13 PM
Subject: Removal of Public Call Boxes

Parton Parish Council

Thank you for your letter of the 19th June 2008

The matter was discussed at the parish council meeting held on the 8th July 2008.
iy Screel View

The parish council have no evidence to support the retention of this box. The note in the box indicates that the
consultation was for 42 days from mid May but presumably the dates have now changed

i) The Square Parton

The parish council consider that there is an argument albeit slim for the retention of this box. There is not
universal mobile phone coverage in this area. Vodaphone is the only system that can be used. The box is on the
route of the Cumbria Coastal Path and the National Cycle Route 72 the Hadrian's cycleway. There is an argument
that in these circimstances the box cold be retained for emergency use by walkers and cyclists using these well
publicized tourist routes. It has to be said that the box is not well used and justification for the retention is limited.
The viflage has lost the post office outlet and the only shop has just closed. If the public telephone kiosk is to be
remeved then it has to be accepted that small communities such as Parton must increasingly be reliant upon
larger service centres with the additional travel costs that entails.

29/07/2008
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Neil White,

Scrutiny Officer,

Copeland Borough Council,
Copeland Centre.

Catherine Street,
Whitehaven. CA28 TNY.

Dear Neil,

The proposed closure of BT Telephone Boxes, is to say the least, a marginal
step backwards, especially in the year 2008.

In the wards that I represent which is Parton & Lowca the community at
large are getting a very raw deal, as other rural areas are. Why for goodness
sake are the rural communities being hit constantly when the elderly and
young patents are at their most gullible.

Emergencies can happen anywhere in these villages just the same as in the
Towns where the public telephone boxes are readily available for just that
reason.

We have elderly people who do not own a private phone in their home or a
mobile as they cannot use them apart from the fact all mobiles cannot
receive a signal.

Public phone boxes have always been a way of life as far as I can remember
wether they were used or not, but, it was always there for an emergency and
life saver to the public.

The other area I represent is Distington and there is at this present time not
one public phone box in the whole of Distington, which is a spread out
village and there was two which were used on a regular basis, if one was out
of order there was always another to use.

One of these phone boxes was near to the doctor’s surgery and has been a
life saver for that area of Distington. ( WHAT HAPPENS NOW 7)

Really does it matter how many calls were made from these phone boxes,
the fact of the matter is the phone box was part of the way of village life and
in some places it still is.

‘They are closeing Post Offices, Schools and now Phone Boxes which does
not leave much for the younger generation to look forward to in my opinion.

'5



There was more in a village in the 1950°s than we have now and this is the
new generation 2008, it beggars belief. A village consisted of a Post Office,
Village Shop,Village School, now as I have already mentioned Public Phone
Boxes, where are they all now?

As a Ward Councillor for the above villages I STRONGLY OPPOSE THE
CLOSURE of BT TELEPHONE BOXES.

Mrs Willis Metherell,

Ward Councillor for Distington, Parton & Lowca.
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Kim Kinsella

From: Marissa Joyce

Sent: 23 July 2008 11:51

To: Jessica Hall

Ce: Kim Kinseila

Subject: Feedback from Egremont and St Bees Neighbeurhood Forum 22/07

HI Jess,
Feedback from last night other than the usual no mobile coverage, lifeline etc was

» Mobile phones, they wanted to make the point that its not just coverage in the area it's affordability, i.e.
have they presumed that everyone has a mobile phone when the fact is that some people simply can't
afford them — have they considered this,

 Dent View Egremont is on the closure list, people had to sue this phone box on a couple of occasions to
teli BT that their landlines weren't working as mobiles don’t work in this area. Whilst 559 calls may seem a
smal amount its a lot for the area its in.

» The would like to know does the Annual figure take into account the periods when the phone boxes have
been out of order?

Look forward to hearing from you!

Marissa

Marissa Joyce
Customer Relations Officer
E - Phone: [01946] 598525

Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail uniess you really need to

UN

23/07/2008 l



BT Telephone Boxes Page 1 of 2

Kim Kinsella

From: Neil White

Sent: 19 August 2008 10:58
To: Kim Kinsella

Subject: FW: BT Telephone Boxes

From: Brough, Julie [mailto:julie.brough@cumbriacc.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 August 2008 10:51

To: Neil White

Cc: Wyllie, William

Subject: BT Telephone Boxes

FAQ Neil White

Further to your letter dated 23 July 2008 reference Proposed Closure of BT Telephone Boxes, please find below
a list of the number of calls made from the BT Telephone boxes to Cumbria Fire & Rescue Service:

Tel No. 01946693028 - Pco, Screel View, Whitehaven CA28 6NH - 1 call

Tel No. 01946693398 - Pco, Overend Road, Whitehaven CA28 8SD - 5 calls

Tel No. 01946893556 - Pco, The Square, Parton, Whitehaven CA28 6NZ - 2 calis

Tel No. 01946693832 - Pco, Cliff Road, Whitehaven CA28 9EY - 2 calls

Tel No. 01946810220 - Pco, Main Street, Frizington CA26 3SB - 7 calls

Tel No. 01946810301 - Pco, Parkside Road, Cleator Moor CA25 5HE - 1 call

Tel No. 01946810330 - Pco, Bankend View, Bigrigg, Egremont CA22 2TH - 1 call

Tel No. 01946820304 - Pco, Dent View, Egremont, CA22 2ET - 1 call

Tel No. 01946830590 - Pco, Hinnings Road, Distington, Workington CA14 5UR - 6 calls.

If you require any further information please de no hesitate to contact me.

Regards.

Julie Brough
Community Risk Management Administrator

Cumbria Fire & Rescue Service
Service Headquarters

Station Road

Cockermouth

Cumbria

CA13 9PR

email: julie.brough@cumbriacc.gov.uk

Direct Line 01900 820254

19/08/2008




BT Telephone Boxes

Reception 01900 822503
Facsimile 01900 820249

This e-mail contains confidential information (which may also be
legally privileged) and is intended solely for the use of the
intended named recipient,

If you are not the intended recipient you may not disclose,
copy, distribute or retain any part of this message or its
attachments. If you have received this message in error please
notify the originator immediately by using the reply facility in
your e-mail software.

Incoming and outgoing emails may be monitored in line with
current legislation.

All copies of the message received in error should be destroyed.
Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the original
author. This email message has been scanned for viruses, and
declared to be virus free at the point of exit from Cumbria
County Council's network.

http:/fwww.cumbria.gov.uk/

19/08/2008 l 7
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Please ask for Hollie Mark Chief Constable

Email holife.mark@cumbria.pnn.police.uk Craig Mackey
T 01788 217008
F 01768 217479 Police Headquarters
' Carleton Halt A2 - CUM B RIA
My Reference  GM/HM Penrith, Cumbria = 2 " LONSTABULARY
Your Reference CA10 2aU ‘ (Fg  CAERSTONGERCUMBRIA
www.cumbria.police.uk : E‘*“
N
Not protectively Marked
Mr N White
Copeland Borough Council - The Copeland Centre
Catherine Street
Whitehaven
Cumbria
CA28 7SJ
30 July 2008
Dear Mr White,

Re: PROPOSED CLOSURE OF BT TELEPHONE BOXES

Thank you for your letter addressed to Chief Constable Mackey regarding the
above.

Chief Constable Mackey has asked Chief Superintendent McGilloway, Area
Commander West Cumbria to look into the issues and send a response to
you in due course,

Yours sincerely,

M . {\‘J}\ G\i\ \JL

Hollie Mark
PA to Chief Constable

Not protectively Marked \ g



Egremont Town Council
Market Hall Offices
Market Street

Egremont
Cumbria CA22 2DF

M/s J Hall — Communications Officer
Copeland Borough Council

The Copeland Centre

Catherine Street

Egremont

21-Jul-08

Dear M/s Hall

* Re: Consultation on-the-removal of public call boxes - - —— ]

Members of Egremont Town Council were devastated to learn that British Telecom
intends to remove the phone boxes from Bigrigg and Moor Row.

These phone boxes are vital to these small viliages following so close on the decision
to close the post offices in these two villages and worse still, the shop at Moor Row
closes at the beginning of August, leaving Moor Row no amenities whatsoever.

Many calls as we all know are to free phone numbers often used by many vulnerable
people i.e. childline, Samaritans, crimestopper, how can B.T. justify this when their
universal service obligation is not to leave any community without a pay phone.

There have been instances when your land line has a fault, your mobile needs charged
and having a faithful phone box could mean a matter of life or death.

Our rural communities need these payphones to give them a sense of security and
there are many people without phones who need to use them, everyone doesn’t have a

car and if a phone box is needed, Moor Row and Bigrigg would have to get to
Egremont, imagine the stress if there is such an emergency.

B.T.’s excuse is removing the non profitable boxes, sometimes the reason is due to
vandalism not usage and they need to realise this, how big a price do they put on their
service to the public:

Yours faithfully

Mrs M Woodburn — Town Clerk

c.c. Mr N White
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Kim Kinsella

From:

Sent:
Jo:

Jessica Hall
16 July 2008 15:31
Kim Kinsella

Subject: Bt Censuliation

Hi Kim

| will pop up and see you tomorrow to say hello!

| understand you are collating responses now for the consuitation. | will pass any responses to you but.
in the meantime | just wanted to give you some verbal feedback from County Councillor Susan Brown

(Seascale Whicham} who | spoke to on the phone last Thursday

The points she made are;

g)

A flawed process
Public notices have not been secured in the phone boxes properly. In 1 or 2.the notices had

been marked and were an the floor

The phone boxes are filthy and in her view are now only used to make emergency calls. They
have been deliberately left to deteriorate.

One by the garage at Holmrook is not in working order and the garage owner has informed her
that on occasion people needing urgent use of a phone have had te ask them

She has tested signals of a number of network providers and there is limited, if no, signal
around parts of Seascale.

Only one box that she looked at took a card

Tourism is important in the Ulpha Valley and no phene box could lead to tragic consequences

for walkers and tourists

Susan did request some feedback on the response that'we issue. Do get in touch if you want her
contact details.

" Thanks

Jessica

Jessica Hall
Communications Officer
Copeland Borough Council

Tel. 01

946 598353

17/07/2008
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Kim Kinsella

From: Jessica Hall

Sent: 16 July 2008 09:14

To: '‘Chris Shaw!

Cc: Kim Kinsella

Subject: RE: Removal of Public Call Boxes

Dear Chris

Thank you for getting back to me with the views and concerns of Parton Parish Council. These will form
part of Copeland Borough Council’s response to the consultation.

Regarding the consultation period, we have been instructed by BT that the consultation period closes
on 6 September and we are therefore asking for responses by 22 August at the very latest in order to
give us plenty of time to respond. Certainly BT have not made this easy and have now indicated that
responses to the consultation can only come from local authority chief planning officers and not
individual members of the public.

If you have any further queries or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Jessica Halil
Communications Officer

From: Chris Shaw [mailto:jcshaw@talk21.com]
Sent: 12 July 2008 14:13

To: Jessica Hall

Subject: Removal of Public Call Boxes

Parton Parish Council
Thank you for your letter of the 18th June 2008

The matter was discussed at the parish council meeting held on the 8th July 2008,

i) Screel View

The parish council have no evidence to support the retention of this box. The note in the box indicates that the
consultation was for 42 days from mid May but presumably the dates have now changed

ii) The Square Parton

The parish council consider that there is an argument albeit slim for the retention of this box. There is not
universal mobile phone coverage in this arsa. Vodaphone is the only system that can be used. The box is on the
route of the Gumbria Coastal Path and the National Cycle Route 72 the Hadrian's cycleway. There is an argument
that in these circumstances the box cold be retained for emergency use by walkers and cyclists using these well
publicized tourist routes, It has to be said that the box is not well used and justification for the retention is limited.
The village has lost the post office outlet and the only shop has just closed. If the public telephone kiosk is to be
removed then it has to be accepted that small communities such as Parton must increasingly be reliant upon
larger service centres with the additional travel costs that entails.

17/07/2008

Z |



Clie )

W, M. LACHLANrr1CS.
Waterfoot House
16 Vicarage Lane
Ennerdaie Bridge
Cleatar
Cumnbriz
CA23 3BE

01945862237

muir. lachlan@htepenworid.com
20" June 2008

Lake pistrict National Park Authority o
| ﬁeﬁw |
concal o - TIANTE
Cumbria _ ' L CDONFe

LAS 7RL

Dear Sirs,

Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - Ennérdale Bridge - CA23 3AR '
I wish to object to BT's proposal to remove the above pubiic telephone box.

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, should anyone have a fault on their domestic
service, there will be no local telephone means to summon help or the emergency services,

The emergency response faliback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School,
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate its
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone.

Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mobile phone hetwork
cover, Up to 9000 per year, coast to coast walkers, innumerable fel| walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors etc. and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be

removed. .

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdale. The
other one is"at Croasdale. These phone boxes are the only way for members of the public to
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should there be an accident on the fells,

Please do not remove this community asset and safety lifeline.

Yours sincerely,

W M Lachlan
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Lake District National Park Aulthority
Planning Department

Murley Moss

Oxenholme Road

Kendal

Cumbria

LA9 7RL

" Dear Sirs,

I'wish to object to BT’s proposal to remove the above public telephone box.

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, sheuld anyone have a fautt on their domestic
service, there will be no local tefephone means 1o summon help or the emergency services,

The emergency response fallback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School,
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, atso contemplate itg
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unabie to access their own phore.

Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack- of mobile phone network
cover, up to 9000 per year, coast to coast walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors etc. and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be

removed. .

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone baxss in the whole of Ennerdale. The
other one is at Croasdale. These phone boxes are the only way for members of the public t¢
summon the Mountain Rescue Sen/ic_es should there be an accident on the fells,

Please do not remove this community asset and safety lifeline.

Yours faithfuily, |

o Do
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Lake District Nationa Park Authority
Planning Department

Murley Moss

Oxenholme Road

Kendal

Cumbria

LAS 7RL

Dear Sirs,
Proposal to Remeve BT Public Payphone - Ennerdaje Bridge - ¢A23 34

i wish o object to BT’s proposal to remaove the above bublic teiephone box,

The emergency response fallback Procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Prr’mary School,
against whose Playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, algo contemplate its
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone,

7 Ut
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Lake District National Park Authority
Planning Department
Murley Moss
Oxenholme Road
Kendaj
Cumbria
- LA9 7RL

Deér Sirs,
Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - Ennerdale Bridge - CA23 3AR
I wish to object to BT's proposal to remove the above public telephone box.

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, should anyone have = fault on thair domestic
service, there will be no local telephone means to summon help or the emergency serviges,

The emergency response fallback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School, -
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate its
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone.
Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mobile phone network

cover, up to 8000 per year, coast to coast walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors ete. and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be

removed.

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whote of Ennerdale. The
other one is at Croasdaie. Thase phone boxes are the only way for members of the public to
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should there be an accident on the felis, :

Please do not remove this community asset and safety lifefine.

Yours sincerely,

CreiSine. Bramdmeads,
S Garlaidn  Qesa
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Cavz owal
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e Wagstaff

Lake District National Park Authority

Planning Department Miss C witt
Murley Moss 1G Vicarage Lane
Oxenholme Road . Ennerdale
Kendal Cleator
Cumbria Cumbria
LAS 7RL CA23 3BE

24" June 2008
Dear Sirs,

Proposal to Remove BT Pubiic Fayphone - Ennerdale Bridge - CA23 3AR
. Twish {o object to BTs proposal to remove the above public telephone box.

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, should anyone have a fault on their domestic
service, there will be no local tefephone means to summon help or the emergency services.

The emergency response fallback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary Scﬁooi,
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, I understand, also contemplate its
use fo summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone.

Due fo the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mobile phone network
cover, up to $000 per year, coast fo coast walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors ete. and members of the public, will be put at risk shiould this phone be

removed. '

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone baxes in the whale of Ennerdale, The
other one is at Croasdale. These phone boxes are the only way for members of the pubiic to
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should there be an accident on the fells.

Please do hot remaove this community asset ang safely lifeline,

Yours sincerely, o —
Ok C o WA
MrC Wagstar) | Miss C Witt
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Michael Biackhurst
9 Vicarage Lane
Ennerdale Bridge
Cumbria

CAZ23 3BE

24™ June 2008

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

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, should anyone have a fault on their domestic.
service, there will be no local telephone means to summon help or the emergency services.

The emergency response fallback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School,
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate its
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to aceess their own phone.

Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mobile phone network
cover, up to 8000 per year, coast to coast walkers, innumerabie fell walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors etc. and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be

removed.

This payphohe is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdaie. The
other one is at Croasdale, These phone boxes are the only way for members of the public to
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should thers be an accident on the fells.

Piease do not remove this commuinity asset and safety (ifeline.

Yours sincerely,

My

Michael Blackhurst (MR)
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Mr & Mrs P Murphy
Waters Edge

32 Vicarage Lane
Ennerdale Bridge
Cleator

Cumbria

CA23 3BE

23 June 2008

Lake District National Park Autharity
Planning Department

Murley Moss

Oxenholme Road .

Kendal

Cumbria

LAS 7RL

Dear Sirs,

The erhergency response fallback procedures. for Ennerdale & Kinniside Prirmnary School,

against whose piayground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate itg
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone,

Bue to the surrounding mountainous terrain and Widespread lack of mobile phone network
cover, up to 5000 per year, coast to coast walkers, innumerabla fell walkers, runnrers,
ramblers, visitors ete, and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be

removed,

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennergale. The
other one is at Croasdale. These phone boxes ars the only way for members of the public to
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should thers be an accident on the falls,

Please do not remove this community asset and safety lifeline,

Yours sincerely,

Claishie Hupiy

2%
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Lake District National Park Authority S / A
Planning Department Erary = .«%@
turley Moss _ .
Cxenholme Road CGZ" T’f”
Kendal ' . C‘/’/Lﬂc'no\
Cumbriz '
Dear Sirs, ’ . 2c N /e g

Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - Ennerdale Bridge - CA23 38R

I'wish to object to BT's proposal to remove the above public telephone box,

Indeed my BT connection at Hackbarley was not working for about a week last yeae,
The payphone was a lifeline. )

against whose playground fence this phone boy is located, | understand, zlso Comternplata jis
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone,

Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mabile phone network
Cover, up to 9000 per year, cozst io coast walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors etc. and members of the public, will be but at risk should this phone be

-removed,
This payphone is one of only 2 BT pubiic telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdale. The

other one is at Croasdale, These phone boxes are the only way for members of the publicto
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should there be an accident on the falls.

Piease do not remove this COmMMmuhity asset and safety lifeline.

Yours sincerely,

~p AM
John Ashworth

Owmer of Heckbarley (opposite the village school and phone bos)

| REGEWEﬁ
2% JUN 7087
LONPa

—————t
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Lake District National Park Authority H p
Planning Departmen ) %*@%}A
Murley Moss

Oxenhoclme Road

Kendal R ‘ o ! o2
Cumbria

LAG 7RL

Dear Sirs,

Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - Ennerdale Bri&ge - CA23 3AR

I wish to object to BT's proposal to remove the above public telephone box.

against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate itg
use to summon help in an emergency, should they be unable to access their own phone.

rambilers, visitors ete, and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone: be
removed. : :

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdale. The
other one is at Croasdale. These phone boxes are the only way for members of the public to
summon the Mountain Rescue Services shouidthere be an accident on the fells.

. Please do not remove this community asset and safety fifeline.

Yours sincerety,

‘

O Hu Rowe

¥ VicCorope (cne
N TIACGAL

Chr Mo

Cazz BREe
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Lake District National Park Authority.
Planning Department

Murley Moss

Oxenhoime Road

Kendal

Cumbria

LAS 7RL N . 2 |t Jue 2.00%

Dear Sirs,

Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - Ennerdale Bridge - CA23 3AR

fwishto objef:t to BT's proposal to remove the above public telephone box,

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, should anyone have a fault on their domestic service, there will be no local teleph
means to summon help or the emergency services, '
The emergency response faflback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School, against whose playground fence tf
phone box is located, | understand, also contemplats its use to summon heip in an emergency, should fhey be unable to
access their own phone.
. Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mobile phene network cover, up to 9000 per year, coast
coast walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners, ramblers, visitors etc. and members of the pubtic, will be put at risk should
this phone be removed.
This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdale. The other one is at Croasdale. These
phone boxes are the only way for members of the public to summon the Mountain Rescue Services should there be an
accident on the fells.

Pleasge do not remove this community assei and safety lifeline.

Yours sincerely,

RECEIVED™
24 JUN 2007
LDNPA

Gl
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ENITERDALE & TTINISTDE SABIE E6AUIICLL
Bleach Green Cottage
Ennerdais
CLEATOR
CA23 3AS
Tel 01 945 882 805

Lake District National Park Authority
Planning Department

Murley Moss

Oxenholme Road

Kenda|

Cimbria |

: | TR . !
LA9 7RL | m%@#m June 2008
Dear Sirs, 7
Proposal to Remove BT Public Payphone - Ennerdaié Bridge - CA23 JAR

! wish to ohiect to BT's proposat to remove the sbove public telsphone box on bahalf ofthe
Parish Council and personally.

With no propar mobile phone cover, in the area, should anvone have g Buft on their domestic
service, there will be no local telephone means to summon help or the emergency services.

The emergency response fallback procadures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary Schoaof,
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate its
use to summoen help in an smergsncy, should they be unabls to access thelr own phone,

Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain ang widespread lack of mobile phone network
cover, up to 2000 per year cosst to cpsst walkers, innumerable fell walkers, runners, rambiers,
visitors etc. and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be removed, :

This payphone is one of only 2 BT public telephone boxes in the whole of the Parish, Tha
other one i at Croasdale, These phone boxes are the only way for members of the public o
summon the Mountain Rescue Services should there be an accident on the felis,

Pleass do not remove this community asset and safety lifeline.

Yours sinceraly,

="

Chas Coley (Parish Cler_k & Resident)

VA
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CROFTFOOT

ENNERDALE ,
CLEATOR mﬁ:mﬁ?ﬁﬂr“
CUMBRIA RECEIVED i
CA23 3AU JRUY

Tel: 01946 861000 N P/-H E

E.mail: maggvb@wildlife-sound.com

Lake District National Park Authority 23" June 2008
Planning.Depariment

Murley Moss

Oxenholme Read

Kendal

Cumbria

LA9 7RL

Dear Sirs, 7
Proposa! to Remove ET Public Payphone - Ennerdale Bridge - CAZ3 34R
| wish to object to BT's proposal to rernove the above public telephone box.

With no mobile phone cover, in the area, should anyone have & fault on their domestic
service, there will be no local telephone means to summon help or the emergency
services.

The emergency responée falfback procedures for Ennerdale & Kinniside Primary School,
against whose playground fence this phone box is located, | understand, also contemplate
its use fo summon help in an emergency, should they be unable o access their own
phone.

Due to the surrounding mountainous terrain and widespread lack of mobile phone network
cover, up to 9000 per year, coast {o coast walkers, innurnerable fell walkers, runners,
ramblers, visitors etc. and members of the public, will be put at risk should this phone be
removed.
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This payphone is one of only 2 BY public telephone boxes in the whole of Ennerdale. The
other one is at Croasdale. These phone boxes are the only way for members of the public
to summon the Mountain Rescue Services shouid there be an accident on the fells.
Please do not remove this community asset and safety lifeline,

Yours sincerely,

Margaret and Roger Boughton - -9 k JUN 2007

S
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Planning Depar?men?.

|

Lake District National Park Authority, Holly Howe,
Murley Moss, Ennerdale,
Oxenholme Roed, KENDAL, S CLEATOR,
Cumbrig, ' L REQEWED Cumbrig,
LAS 7RL. |28 JUN 2006 | CA23 3AR.

ii! ey _R,&J

o BN June 22" 2008
Dear sir,

ET Phone Box - Ennerdale Eridae.

I live in the bungalow opposite the phone bok.

It is used by summep tourists, walkers, eto. when they find there ig no
mebile coverage,

It has little use in the wintep - except in emergencies, or by delivery yan
drivers calling back to base +q check incomplete addresses,

For economic reasong BTs proposal to close it makes sense and would be
quite reasonable: if there wes anothep public phone quite near op IF
THERE WAS moBTLE COVERAGE IN THE VILLAGE,

travel the world fr*equenﬂy. They are very frustrated when their mobile
phones will not work here and we get quotes like: Mobiles work in Central
Australia, remote parts of Japan: Northern Finland and in most places in

I will be very interested +o receive your response to this - particularly in

Martin Bibby.

2,5
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3, VICARAGE LANE,
ENNERDALE BRIDGE,

June 23 2003 ' CLEATOR,
CA23 3BE,

Dear Sir,
Iam writing, as the British Telecom notice invites, to object to the proposed

closure of the telephone kiosk in Ennerdale Bridge.
The Village has lost its bus service and village store, and now has what can
only be described ag 3 vestige of a Post Office with future closure always on the

The notice says that “the kiosk is not being used sufficiently to continye the
service” but the calls that are made are rarely trivial and frequently of extreme

communijcate with destinations along their Journey. It would therefore be a disgrace
for this public amenity to be removed,

DrC. .Ayﬂg
(Chair of Governors Ennerdale School)

To: Lake District National Park Planning Authority,
Murley Moss, N
Oxenholme Road,

Kendal,
LA9 7RL
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